KUMAR Shailendra

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> on behalf of Claims
<claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 11:37 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Claims

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PROGRESSIVE/OD/SJR 6161 R/DOA 22.07.2020/FIRE CASE

Attachments: [Untitled]24072020114617.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Hi Sir,

Please refer to the attached and arrange survey.

Vehicle is IN workshop. (Vehicle Caught Fire)

Thank You.
Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: 4656741 5336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

B PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTELTD

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof.



